Dear Mark, 1/14/85

The en banc petition I filed is a retyped rough draft. For the third year
straight I have a bronchiul infection, now in its third week, and my wife also
is unwell, both of us not kuowing a nmight's sleep. I was afraid that if I did
not file it when L did I wight not be able to file anything., Thus far noune of
the many couplications of the p.st years, ind while after getting four Mninterrupted
hours of sleep Saturday night I was optimistie, the ndghts since have ended that
optimis@. The junk in the clest that accuwwlated days caue up nights. *hus, and
because I nust tak: the nev nedication at leust an hour before eating I am up a
bit eearlier and get to what I thought about earlier when I was coughing my
haad. fo-

When I was completing the draft of the setition and inmediately after I
filed it I received three batches of 1'JI materials that had been released to
lark 4llen, whose request relates to what the i~ provided to the House Select
Committee on Assassination. as I read that I had in wind my usual pfactise,
writing him and vYim Lesar, who represents him, about what T regard as significant
material in it. I umade copies of thosefew records and then urote. It is while I
was flolng that the last two days that I caue to realize that these excerpts are
ideally suited to two pirposes, defending Barl Viarren maldng real points in
the case for which I wrote the petition., If I were a Od rence Darrow, a real

orator, I would not need a better basis for an elogu it lawyer'g elogquence.

w 1]

The FBI says that it had au g.clveraary' pelationship with the Warren Commission,
whose investipative arm it was; that Moover blocled the appointment of Warren's
c as Varren's guneral counsel, the man who ran the counmission and its so-
called investigation and supe;ﬁsed its liupo.;'t; that the FBI's assistant director
in charge of hhe vestlj..gutiv ivision just sat around and waited for evidence
to fall into his poclet; that after the Heport was out the Ml prepared dossiers
on its staff; and the most surious other stuff seme of shich I'1l coue to as more
directly relevant in wy suit. Records of +he Uhq.ph cormittee that are included
reveal that IFBI Sis told that corwdtitee that thc]-?e were iistructed not to investi-
gate the assassination, nercly to nake it look 14ke Osusald was the lone assassin,
the FiI's iumediate decision (muply rerlected in other records I have and are in
the case record) and what suounts to Ful atiission of its deliberate dishonesty
involving S4 llosty, whose search slip, you nay récall, was and remained blank,

Renember that Sa Phillivs attested that they could find nothing under the
"eritics?" «wud I swore that he lied and hou they could and vould, even that I had
provided some correct file identifications, n.ue and nwiber? One of the entries
in what is apparently an FUI tickler - and I'd be surorised if in one of your
cases they hadn't used their stock lie, used in wy case in question, that the"ﬁr-ll/&r.l'
are poutihely destroyed in a mouth or so - they still had them and one discloses
that thuy prepured "sex dossiers" on the crities, the i%I's own word, )

another record, with spocific mi‘egunco to ‘-;'am Dallas agents who filed the
report, tuice says that Osuald had been contacted by the "HVD" and had discussed
this uith those agrnts! (Vhile I an skeptical of this ropresentution of what he
said, what a scandal not %o have reported this to the President, for whoui its first
(5 volune!) r port wiugreprared, or to the Comdssion, or to the people!) It gertainly

was not disclosel to pe in this litigation.
In sunmarizing the results of the Inspector Generul's MSupgomdly

disclosed to ue, them: iy wigl* aa certain 2'd reuciber if it had been included,
that Su Joe 8. fearce, Dulles, said that Oovald wes an informer or source for Hi
Hosty. AThe existence ol rolevent and withhold rocords on Luby av a PVI is also
revealed. hey .ero not provided and £ okmeu they lud to exist und so attested and
appealed. apuecl:, yas, an asides Do you recull a1l that I alloged and that
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I attested that ‘hi_llips lied about, that *the FUI hus rocordings ol the Dallas
police bLroadeasts? Well, they finally pgot around to that aomeal and have found
Jhat they reler to as the originals and I'n sure are not, I regurd this, aoong
other things as proof positive of both a refusil to search and of perjury.

The entire FUL lmew, Dallas and FUIIL, that Osvald hail left a note for Hosty
before the assassination that losty destroyed after the assassination. Lo a degree
this was leaked in 1975, causing the IG's so-called investigation. In fact it
is a ratier heavy-handed coverup that could be heavyhinded becaus:e they expected
perpetual secrecy. (I#l the end they told the committees o examine those records
at FBIHy while they disclosed copids to ma) Tho:e who did not lie in the IG
investigation - and one of these FUIIQ high-level records stutes explicitly that
sowe did lie - described that note as a threat to bomb or blow up Fully and the
police headquarters. Yet the FJl's story about why it never told the police
about Oswuld's presence is that it had no reason to believe he was capable of
any violence. Hosty, who received that threat, swore the official no-violence
line to the Commission - and was personally praised for his tdstimony by Hoover,
who had discilpined him once and did again as soon as the FBL saw proofs of the
Commission's Beport. One of the ticklers reports that this thréatening note
destruction affer the a.ssaasmation was "handled" at FBIH« the very day Oswald
was killed. and none ﬂever reported by it to the President or Commission. And
all relevant in this litig&tion.

Also relevant and lied about is my allegation that assassination records
were hidden by filing and that Hosty assassination-related reports were hidden
in his personnel file, vhich the ¥UI denied, I'd read this in one of the records,
but not in these prsecise vords, of vourse. I gave uven the correct Fullly file
nunber for duplicates to be located there. Well, it turns out that these records
just disclosed to dllen have a letter.to Dircctor lelley &y losty hiuself, Hosty
reports that he had had accéss to his personnel file, that such info is there, and
that it had been siyificantly altered after he handed it in. He gave even the
serial number, sonmcthing lilke 157, vhich indicates that it was not the thimnest
file. (‘ﬂhen he was trensferrved to Kansas VYity {the file went with him and I do not
Rnow whether copies were retained in Dallas, but it would be surprising if all
references to the content or that lkdnd of repurt disappeared frow Dallas, &nd the
record of transfer would certainly be retained. &nd the copies in the FBIH file
were not transferred.

Now all of this and perhaps more + do not reucmber now (1've been away for
my bloodtesting, had wmy vwalidiny therapy and am about to lexve for another medical
apuointuent), all that was Lipd about by Phillips in she loregeing, was, in fact,
collected and in his very &igyvi the wvery finc he was sue ir to all those

ies! That division handled the uurt:e_-ial provided to HISCA, hich then wa:s active.

What to do with this, und perhaps more I've not yet received? I presume that
it qualifies as 'new evidence given the fact that the UL did not provide it to
Allen until about the first of the yeur and I ot it about 10 days later, I pras;ne
also that normally this would be presented as “"nev evidence" to the district court.
But I an hoping that there nay be soue proper, if not everyday, means of getting
it before the appeals court. I have been soumewhat avare of the vigor of some of
what the traditionalists have been sayins about the political activists. In fact,
on Yaturday, I presuue becauser he yanted me to be aware of the mind-bent of the
activista, I got frou Jim a Law D‘aj version of an en banc decision in a case
involving the military and homosexuals, I therefore would like to bealieve that
if any of them read it the traditionalists would welcouwe the kind of basic stuff
in my pétition and what it refleets about the detivists. and that tl D u.i L;Lnd of
new intforuation, coniirming what I had astested to s that the Foljand
reflecting that ddiscovery was not necessary and was for ulterior purpoaes, to




which, and again without refutation, I had attested. Which, in fact, the panel
went out of its way to say is entirely improper and isn't sanctioned when the
case record was unrefuted that it was what the panel s .id it wasn't. To try to
sinplify this, and not to downplay the inmportance of legal considerations, I
think that this represents the most poverful lind of factua) exposure of what
the activists did. and thus might be welconed by the tru.di;} ipt Jjudges,

or I think I can say fairly, real judges. (At least two of ﬁ'came Erom the
Yepartuent of Justice.)

Because of the continuing conflict I do not believe that Jinm can counsel me
on this, althouzh he may huve seen it for hinself in what I sent him and “llen,
with separate copies of the underlying records.

45 you are aware, as soon as I read the decision and before I put anything
else on paper I wrote detaching you from what I had in mind, even before I'd
thought through what I would do. I also deta.hed you in the petition as filed,
and I am not now trying to entice you into any kind of involvement that could
in any vay compromise you or that you could conceive us possibly doing this.
But at the same time I've heard nothing at all from you, so I am coupletely in
the dark about what you think about anything, even the decision itself,

If you can't or do not want to have a vthing to do with this, perhaps you
kmow a lawyer who at the least might have soue interest in Warren's reputation
-and hov this would relieve some of what the post-Commission disclosures have
done to it. I huve met only two of the Commission's counsel, one of the far
right, nod, two, but both are far awey. (Belin, a real nut, and lLiebeler, both
of whom I'¥e debated.) I once met and debated, and probably silenced forever on
this subject, Howard Willens. I hive heard that Shaffer and Stern are in practise
in Washington but do not know if this is true. What I am suggesting is that
the Commission's former counsel also have reputations involved, especially those
who took deposit}ons and drafted sections of the report. But I have no way of
kmowing what they think or would do or evem wherec they ure.

I would like to hear from you as soon s possible. I will not be home
Thursdey for at least the morning because I an a State witness in = local case
and will go to the prosecttor's office directly from the lab after my blood—
test. (FYI, right nov there is some possibility of internal hemorrhaging because
of the fact that the antibiotic potentiates or enhances or uagnifics the efi'ect
of the anticoagulent.) But with any kind of luck I sl ould be home by after
luuch.

Ve have never discussed the assassination, its investigation or your views
on either and I do not know what you knov or believe and do not need to. But I
do think it is apparent that what I report above is by any standard, pretty
raunchy stuff, more so when the subject matter is that most subversive of
crimes, the assassination of a President, and what the FBI did - and did not—
do in its own investigations, in _those it conducted for the Commission, and
in its personal acts at all 1ev%la, fronm field clurks to the Director himself,.

Harold Weisberg



